



Caedmon.

11804

May 25, 1972

Dear Marianne,

I hope I won't shock you too much with the news that Doris Dana stands ready now to sign the contract for the Gabriela Mistral recording. As I told you many years ago, some work needs to be done by Doris on the tape before it can be processed. Doris will need a working session with a technician in order to work on the necessary deletions and rearrangement of sequences.

Perhaps it would be best for you and Doris to make a date for such a session directly. She can be reached at either: 739 Washington Street, New York 10014 or Eldredth Lane, Box 188, Bridgehampton, Long Island, New York.

Regards,

Yours,

Joan Daves/ek

cc: Ms. Dana

Ms. Marianne Mantell
Caedmon Records, Inc.
505 Eighth Avenue
New York, New York
10018

* Telephone #s also given

C
O
P
Y

[Carta] 1972 May 25, [Estados Unidos] [a] Mrs. Marianne Mantell, Caedmon Records, Inc., New York [manuscrito] Joan Daves.

AUTORÍA

Daves, Joan

FORMATO

Manuscrito

DATOS DE PUBLICACIÓN

[Carta] 1972 May 25, [Estados Unidos] [a] Mrs. Marianne Mantell, Caedmon Records, Inc., New York
[manuscrito] Joan Daves. 1 h. ; 28 cm.

FUENTE DE INFORMACIÓN

[Biblioteca Nacional Digital](#)

INSTITUCIÓN

[Biblioteca Nacional](#)

UBICACIÓN

Avenida Libertador Bernardo O'Higgins 651, Santiago, Región Metropolitana, Chile